
9579

17th May 8

Sir,

I have to acknowledge the

receipt of your letter of the 9th

instant with the enclosures mentioned

therein relative to the Mining Location

on the Garden River Indian Reserve

soed to Mr Charles Merry Weather

and to request that you will have the

goodness to furnish the Department

with a copy of the description certaind

in the patent of the land in question.

I am,

Sir,

Your obnt serv.

EA Meredith

Deputy of the Minister

Mr. Devine Esq

of the Intereet

Deputy Surveyor General

Crown Laur Department
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